—_ T U &S ¢

OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIuN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 17, 1961

Aztec 01l & Gas Co.
Box 847
Hobbg, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that a 160 acre unit consisting
of the SE/4 of Section 1, T-18-S, R-86-E has been
assigned to your Catron State "B" Well No. 2 effec-

tive June 28, 1961. This will be an extension of
the Arkansas Junction Queen Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
me

cc~Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
0CC, Santa Fe

Warren Pet. Corp.
Monument, New Mex.
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